



UNITED TOWNSHIP

HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 30

To: Board of Education
From: Janice Roome, Comptroller, David Bisby
CC: Dr. Jay Morrow
Date: July 20, 2026
Re: Request to approve bid for electrical panel replacement

Background Information

At the June 8 meeting, the Board of Education granted permission to seek bids for electrical panel replacement. The estimated cost of the project was \$1,000,000 to be included in the FY27 budget.

Administrative Considerations

Bids were opened at 2:00 p.m. on July 15, 2026.

Options Considered

Two bids were received as follows:

Company	Bid	Met Bid Specifications
Rock River Electric, Colona, IL	\$758,512.00	yes
Tri City Electric, Davenport, IA	\$998,280.00	yes

Funding Source

Fire Prevention and Safety Fund

Recommendation

We recommend awarding the contract to Rock River Electric, Colona, Illinois, on the basis of their low bid of \$758,512. See Bray Architects recommendation letter attached.